














update on the Authority’s surface water transmission and distribution system, including the 25
and 28 series projects. Director Ramsey asked if the Authority has any control over operations
handled by the City. Mr. Chang stated that the Authority does not have any control over the City
operator, but Inframark handles the Authority's operations and can answer questions from the
Board. Mr. Chang further stated that Inframark sends out a daily operating report, which can be
forwarded to any Directors that would like to be included. Director Ramsey stated that he would
like to receive the daily operations report going forward.

Director Ramsey then recessed the meeting for a 10-minute break.
Director Ramsey next reconvened the meeting.

Director Rowell asked if the Authority has a hydrologist on staff. Mr. Chang stated that
the Authority does not employ a hydrologist. Director Rowell then asked why the recent boil
water notice from the City did not go on the Authority's website in a timely manner. Mr. Chang
then explained the timeline of receiving information from the City regarding the boil water
notice.

ACTION ITEMS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board considered approval of the minutes of the November 7, 2022 regular meeting.
Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director Graham, after full discussion and the
question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
November 7, 2022 regular meeting, as written.

ESTABLISH COMMITTEE FOR WATER DISTRICT INPUT

Director Ramsey stated that it is the prerogative of any chairman to setup a special
committee and he received feedback from the utility districts that they would like an additional
input mechanism to the Authority. Upon motion by Director Barker, seconded by Director
Rowell, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted
unanimously to establish a committee for water district input.

Director Fessler stated that the Water Users Coalition is a mechanism for utility districts
to provide input for the Authority and asked why another committee is needed. Director Ramsey
stated that he received feedback from the utility districts that they would like an additional input
mechanism to the Authority.

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT, INCLUDING APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS,
ISSUANCE OF CHECKS, REVIEW BUDGET COMPARISON, AND REPORT ON STATUS
OF PAYMENTS OF QUARTERLY PUMPAGE FEES

Ms. Plunkett reviewed the Authority's Financial Report with the Board, including the
monthly investment report, the checks being presented for payment, and the budget comparison
for the month ended October 31, 2022, a copy of which is attached hereto.

{00398133 } 6



Director Rowell asked about the terms of the Bresnen Associates contract and if there is a
30-day termination clause. Ms. Plunkett stated that the contract is for a 2-year term, which just
started. Mr. Polley stated that he does not recall the specifics of the contract but he would look
into the terms.

Director Barker asked how many real estate acquisitions are in process at any given time.
Mr. Paul Vining of AECOM stated that the number of acquisitions varies at any given time and
is dependent on the property owners and the project routes. Mr. Vining then stated that the
Authority does a very good job of working with property owners on property acquisition to try to
avoid the high cost of condemnation.

Director Rowell asked about the payment to CenterPoint Energy (“CenterPoint™) for gas
line relocation that is included in tonight’s checks. Mr. Chang explained that CenterPoint does
not allow the Authority’s contractors to relocate CenterPoint utility lines, and the check for
approval tonight is related to Project 31F, which will require the relocation of a CenterPoint gas
line. Mr. Chang stated that if the relocation cost was below $50,000 he would be able to approve
the cost pursuant to the Authority’s Procedural Rules, but since the cost in this case is above
$50,000, the Board has to approve the cost. Director Rowell stated that she thinks $50,000 is a
high cost to move gas lines and asked if the Authority could move the water line route so that the
gas line did not have to be relocated. Mr. Chang stated that moving the water line would cost a
great deal more than $50,000 and that relocation of other utilities was taken into consideration in
the routing study.

Upon motion by Director Graham, seconded by Director Fessler, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Financial
Report, the monthly investment report, and the checks being presented for payment.

AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO CENTERPOINT ENERGY FOR GAS LINE RELOCATION
RELATED TO PROJECT 31F

Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director Barker, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to authorize payment to
CenterPoint Energy in the amount of $52,550.00 for gas line relocation related to Project 31F.

APPROVE 2023 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Director Rowell asked how many vacation days and sick days the Authority staff receive.
Mr. Chang stated that vacation and sick days are dependent upon the number of years an
employee has been employed with the Authority. Mr. Chang further stated that the Authority
currently has 10 full time staff members and one (1) part time staff member. Director Barker
stated that he finds the holiday schedule to be very generous and the Authority staff is lucky to
receive that many vacation days. Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director
Graham, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the 2023 holiday schedule.

Director Ramsey then suggested tabling the remaining action items on the agenda until
the December 19" special Board meeting. Upon motion by Director Barker, seconded by
Director Rowell, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted

{00398133 } 7



unanimously to table the remaining action items on the agenda to the December 19 special
Board meeting.

Mr. Chang then suggested appointing the Investment Officer since they are required to
sign the investment report.

APPOINTMENT OF INVESTMENT OFFICER

Director Fessler stated that the Investment Officer is required to attend an investment
training every two (2) years and has typically been the Treasurer of the Board. Mr. Polley stated
that the water code requires that the Board appoint an Investment Officer and that the individual
would work with Ms. Plunkett and the Authority's investment advisor to consult on the
Authority's investments. Upon motion by Director Ramsey, seconded by Director Fessler, after
full discussion and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to appoint
Director Barker as Investment Officer.

Director Rowell then stated that she would like to hear from McGrath and MGSB since
they are in attendance at tonight's meeting. Director Fessler agreed.

ENGAGEMENT OF MCGRATH & CO., PLLC ("MCGRATH") FOR PREPARATION OF
AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING ("FYE") DECEMBER 31, 2022

Mr. Tim Applewhite of McGrath addressed the Board and provided an overview of
preparation of the Authority’s annual audit reports. Mr. Applewhite stated that he is happy to
meet with any new Directors to discuss previous audits. Mr. Applewhite explained that after
McGrath completes the Authority’s audit, the audit is provided to McCall Gibson Swedlund
Barfoot PLLC (“MGSB”) to review because the Authority does not have a certified public
accountant on staff. Mr. Applewhite stated that during preparation of the audit, McGrath is
looking for material misstatements, misclassifications and reviewing and testing bond covenants
to ensure compliance. Director Ramsey asked if McGrath is comparing the Authority’s
operations against other water authorities or bringing up any efficiency issues. Mr. Applewhite
stated that reviewing operations is not something that an auditor would typically do, but that if he
saw something of note he would bring it up to Ms. Plunkett.

ENGAGEMENT OF MGSB FOR PREPARATION OF POST-AUDIT AGREED-UPON
PROCEDURES ("AUP") REPORT FOR THE FYE DECEMBER 31, 2022

Mr. Brian Toldan of MGSB addressed the Board and stated that McGrath has to issue a
management letter with the Authority’s audit because the Authority does not have a certified
public accountant on staff, which is considered a material weakness. Mr. Toldan further stated
that having MGSB review the audit and financial statements, the Authority is able to eliminate
the material weakness letter.

Director Rowell stated that she would like to consider engagement of McGrath and
MGSB at tonight’s meeting since their representatives are in attendance. Director Ramsey stated
that he would like to postpone consideration until the December 19" special Board meeting.

(00398133 } 8



Upon motion by Director Rowell, seconded by Director Fessler, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to amend the postponement of
all of the action items on the agenda and consider engagement of McGrath and MGSB.

Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director Rowell, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted four (4) votes in favor and one (1) vote
opposed, with Director Ramsey voting in opposition, to engage McGrath for preparation of the
audit report for FYE December 31, 2022.

Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director Rowell, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted four (4) votes in favor and one (1) vote
opposed, with Director Ramsey voting in opposition, to engage MGSB for preparation of the
post-audit AUP Report for FYE December 31, 2022.

SCHEDULE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Upon motion by Director Barker, seconded by Director Rowell, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to schedule a special Board
meeting on Monday, December 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

CONFIRM UPCOMING MEETING DATE

Director Ramsey then confirmed the following meeting dates:
e Special meeting on Monday, December 19, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.
e Regular meeting on Monday, January 9, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of January, 2023.

forw Cat

Secretary, Board of Directors

{00398133 } 9



